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YANKEE ATOMIC ELECTRIC COMPANY

( . ml"' > Rowe, Massachusetts 01367

May 6, 1980

Mr. B. H. Grier, Director

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office of Inspection and Enforcement
Region [

€31 Park Avenue

King of Prussia, Pennsylvania 19406

Subject: Licensee Event Report 50-29/80-10
Fire Detection System Loss of Voltage

Dear Mr. Grier:

In accordance with Technical Specifications, Section 6.9.4.b, the
attached Licensee Event Report is hereby submitted.

Very truly yours,

Hrlrd T, Gt

Herbert A. Autio
Plant Super atendent

LDF/amt
Enclosure:
cc: [30] Director, Office of Inspection and Enforcement
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555
[3] Director, Office of Management Information & Program Control
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555
[14] NSARC Chairman

[1] Manager of Operational Quality Assurance
Yankee Atomic Electric Company

RT: 17-R-p4-913



